From: About publishing papers. <yangwei@ztbu.edu.cn>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 9:52 PM

To: Richard Addante <raddante @fit.edu>

Subject: About paper publication

[You don't often get email from yangwei@ztbu.edu.cn. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Caution: This email originated from outside of Florida Tech. Do not act upon, click links, or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Prof,
I wish you all the best.

My name is Wei Yang. | come from China. Zhengzhou College of Business and Industry.
The main reason for this email is to cooperate with you on a paper.

I have a lot of papers to publish, papers on computers, medicine, materials, and so on.

| see that you are an AE of the Frontiers in Psychology, can you help me publish my paper to this
journal? I will try to improve the quality of my paper.

If you can help me publish my paper, I'll pay you $1500 as a referral fee.

If there are better journals, there will be higher pay.

Looking forward to your reply.

Regards,

Dr.Wei Yang

Associate professor

School of Information Engineering

Zhengzhou College of Business and Industry, Zhengzhou 451400, Henan, China
Contact No:+86- 13617600908

Email: yangwei@ztbu.edu.cn

Website :

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ztbu.edu.cn%2F&data=

05%7C02%7Craddante%40fit.edu%7C7bd0838f6be0440802c408dd038e3alf%7C60d75c77bd34491

3a57ba2c045419167%7C0%7C0%7C638670631709317010%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJF

bXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsHYiOilwLjAuMDAWMCIsIIAIOiJXaW4zMilslkFOljoiTWFpbClslidUIj

oyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dSVeAdv6OKOHJIrJ6FXbEWRY9Bgl1C7gzdG4vpPemg

t00%3D&reserved=0
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